Addenda
Minnetonka City Council Meeting
Meeting of September 12, 2022

ITEM 10B - Resolution regarding appeal of license denial by Sunshine Massage, LLC

The applicant’s attorney has requested — and the city attorney has agreed — to change section
1.05 of the resolution to state the following:

1.05. On June 16, 2022, the police department provided its completed report to the
licensing division regarding the background investigation of the applicant’s owner. The
report noted concerns about a post on a website that, within the law enforcement
community, has been associated with unlawful activities.

ITEM 14A — 2023-2027 Economic Improvement Program
On page 10 of the staff report, the following underlined change was made:

Councilmember Schaeppi provided feedback to explore expanding density in R-1 zoning
districts on high traffic roads, to add additional housing opportunities in the community.




M M| BNKA

14600 Minnetonka Blvd. | Minnetonka, 55345 | 9-8200 | minnetonkamn.gow
TO: City Council
FROM: Julie Wischnack, AICP, Community Development Director
DATE: Sept. 12, 2022

SUBJECT: Change Memo for Sept. 12, 2022, City Council Meeting

ITEM 10B - Resolution regarding appeal of license denial by Sunshine Massage, LLC

The applicant’s attorney has requested and the city attorney has agreed, to change section 1.05 of the
resolution to state the following:

1.05. On June 16, 2022, the police department provided its completed report to the licensing
division regarding the background investigation of the applicant’s owner. The report noted concerns
about a post on a website that, within the law enforcement community, has been associated with
unlawful activities.

ITEM 14A — 2023-2027 Economic Improvement Program
For clarity — on page 10 of the staff report, please note the following underlined change:

Councilmember Schaeppi provided feedback to explore expanding density in R-1 zoning districts on_
high traffic roads, to add additional housing opportunities in the community.




